
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

   01 23 2023

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet 
or smartphone using the following link: 

https://meet.goto.com/869331101
Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code: (571) 

317-3122 , Access Code: 869-331-101 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, Rodgers, Wylie.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the agenda, 

limiting their comments to three minutes. If you would like a response, please fill out a 

form with your name, address and summary of your subject for the record. Please come 

up to the Podium to speak after the Mayor has called you. 

FYI

City Manager Report

CITY MANAGER REPORT 01 23 2023.PDF

Sheriff Report For December 2022

CITY OF THE VILLAGE DECEMBER 2022.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 01 23 2023

Minutes: Draft 01 09 2023

Final: 12 12 2022

Treasurer's Report: 01 23 2023

01 23 2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: With Alan Higgins From S.H.P.O. Re: Certified Local Government Status

CLARKSTONCLG.PDF

Discussion: HDC Exhibits

HDC 3Q 2022 CASES.PDF
HDC 3Q 2022 AND WTD 2023 CASES.PDF

Motion: Mill Pond Dam Grant Application 

MILL POND DAM GRANT APPLICATION.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Finance Committee Appointments

FINANCE COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 01 23 2023.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

12.

https://meet.goto.com/869331101


   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

   01 23 2023

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet 
or smartphone using the following link: 

https://meet.goto.com/869331101
Or you may call in using the following phone number and access code: (571) 

317-3122 , Access Code: 869-331-101 

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call

Mayor Haven, Casey, Forte, Fuller , Lamphier, Rodgers, Wylie.

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:

Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on topics not on the agenda, 

limiting their comments to three minutes. If you would like a response, please fill out a 

form with your name, address and summary of your subject for the record. Please come 

up to the Podium to speak after the Mayor has called you. 

FYI

City Manager Report

CITY MANAGER REPORT 01 23 2023.PDF

Sheriff Report For December 2022

CITY OF THE VILLAGE DECEMBER 2022.PDF

Motion: Acceptance Of Consent Agenda As Presented 01 23 2023

Minutes: Draft 01 09 2023

Final: 12 12 2022

Treasurer's Report: 01 23 2023

01 23 2023 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Discussion: With Alan Higgins From S.H.P.O. Re: Certified Local Government Status

CLARKSTONCLG.PDF

Discussion: HDC Exhibits

HDC 3Q 2022 CASES.PDF
HDC 3Q 2022 AND WTD 2023 CASES.PDF

Motion: Mill Pond Dam Grant Application 

MILL POND DAM GRANT APPLICATION.PDF

New Business 

Motion: Finance Committee Appointments

FINANCE COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 01 23 2023.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

10.b.

Documents:

10.c.

Documents:

11.

11.a.

Documents:

12.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/fec1e1bb-d01c-4ca3-8ac2-83d05865e952




FROM:  Lieutenant Richard Cummins, Substation Commander

SUBJECT: City of the Village of Clarkston Monthly Report

2022 2021

ARRESTS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC YTD YTD

Felony  (CLR-059) 0 0 0 2 1 0 3 3 0 0 0 0 9 12

Misdemeanors (CLR-059) 14 6 13 10 33 0 9 1 0 0 0 0 86 69

MICR:

Violent Crimes (CLR-004) 1 0 1 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 6

Property Crimes (CLR-004) 4 2 2 7 5 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 23 13

TRAFFIC:

Monthly Citations  Citation Report 3 1 13 14 11 5 27 27 21 58 70 40 290 80

Crashes - Crash Report 3 3 0 0 1 1 4 1 2 4 5 2 26 26

LIQUOR INSPECTION ACTIVITY:

Alcohol Compliance Checks (AE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Violations (CLR-065) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

COMMUNITY LIAISON:

Community Meetings L3535 1 0 0 2 0 2 0 2 2 2 1 1 1 8

Community Other L3539 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STATION STATISTICS:  

Calls for Service (CLR-065) 147 105 157 156 178 139 162 180 189 194 195 159 1961 1387

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

INDEPENDENCE SUBSTATION
TO:  John Smith, City Manager

2022



































CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT PROGRAM
Alan Higgins, CLG Coordinator

Michigan State Historic Preservation Office



What is the Certified Local Government Program?

Administered by the National Park Service in conjunction with State Historic Preservation 

Offices, the CLG program is a federal-state-local partnership that connects local

communities to the national historic preservation program and provides access to a 

specialized network of financial and technical assistance for community-focused

preservation activities.



1.  Enact and enforce a HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE

2.  Establish a HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

3.  Maintain a system for the SURVEY OF HISTORIC RESOURCES

4.  Provide for PUBLIC PARTICIPATION in the local program

5.  Satisfactorily PERFORM RESPONSIBILITIES

The CLG program provides a proven structure for communities 
to effectively coordinate preservation interests at the local level…  
to find the convergence points between preservation and other 
community planning activities.

All 2000+ communities across the country that participate in the 
CLG program meet 5 basic requirements set up by NPS:

What’s needed to join the CLG program?



PRESERVATION

Historic              
Preservation Fund

CLG Program
Standards

Preservation Standards, 
Guidelines, and          
Best Practices

National Historic         
Preservation Network

Technical
Assistance

Annual CLG
Grant Funding

Commitment to      
Historic Preservation

Historic District 
Commission and
Public Outreach

Goal Setting and        
Priority Projects

Municipal Preservation 
Planning

On-the-ground
Support

Training              
and Education

PARTNERSHIP



Local Government

National Park Service

SHPO

The community determines what its goals    
are for the local preservation program based 
on individual needs, priorities, and issues.

The CLG program provides
technical assistance, guidance, and 

funding support that is responsive to the 
individual needs of the community. 

+



Allegan (1996)

Ann Arbor (1985)

Battle Creek (1991)

Bay City (2007)

Birmingham (2010)

Boyne City (2010)

Calumet (2014)

Canton Township (1990)

Charlevoix (2020)

Detroit (2000)

East Lansing (1990)

Escanaba (2015)

Evart (2021)

Farmington Hills (1991)

Franklin (2015)

Grand Rapids (1993)

Highland Park (2022)

Holland (1987)

Jackson (2001)

Kalamazoo (1986)

Lansing (1997)

Linden (2021)

Livonia (2021)

Mackinac Island (2022)

Manistee (2015)

Mason (2004)

Menominee (2006)

Monroe (1999)

Mount Clemens (2009)

Muskegon (2022)

Niles (2020)

Northville (2015)

Northville Township (2015)

Owosso (2015)

Pontiac (2022)

Rochester Hills (2009)

Royal Oak (2022)

Saginaw (2022)

Saline (1986)

Washtenaw County (1986)

Ypsilanti (2002)

as of January 1, 2023

Michigan’s CLG Communities



CLG Community Non-CLG

SHPO technical assistance
Prioritized support from 

CLG Coordinator
General SHPO support

Building consultations with one of SHPO’s historical architects* Yes, with brief report Yes, no report

Archaeological advice

Annual SHPO grant opportunities for rehabilitation projects

Annual SHPO grant opportunities for planning, documentation, and education projects

Access to SHPO CLG virtual resource library, program bulletins, and more

Dedicated email list and newsletters

Access to Community Partnership Projects, providing no-cost solutions for certain projects*

CLG program-specific training and educational opportunities

Enhanced role in nominating properties to the National Register

Scholarships from SHPO and National Park Service to attend preservation events*

Access to National Park Service Historic Preservation Fund grants* Some

*Dependent on annual availability



Survey Planning

Building Consultations

Archaeological Advice

SHPO’s Survey Coordinator works closely with CLGs on best practice 
approaches to surveys, with the goal of identifying strategies that are both 
achievable and meaningful. CLGs may request a visit from the Survey 
Coordinator to discuss project goals, areas of interest, and potential 
approaches to survey in consideration of the community’s capacity and 
resources.

Communities sometimes struggle with underutilized downtown buildings, 
vacant industrial complexes, and other such “problem” properties. CLGs 
may request an on-site meeting with one of SHPO’s historical architects to 
get feedback on such a property with the goal of moving discussion 
forward with local stakeholders.

Communities may hear rumors of a potential archaeological site or be 
concerned about a potential threat facing a known site and be unsure of 
how best to proceed. CLGs may request a visit from a SHPO 
archaeologist to discuss how to determine validity and the steps needed 
to locally designate a site to protect it.

Specialized SHPO Support 



• CLGs have special access to educational and technical materials as 

well as a variety of training and outreach opportunities. Training can 

be requested on demand for:

• CLG Staff

• Local Stakeholders

• General Public

• Historic District Commissions

• Volunteers

• SHPO “CLG Conversations” Roundtables

• SHPO also commonly partners with other organizations to provide 

specialized training for CLGs

• Virtual Resource Library                                                                             

(e.g. Practical Preservation Bulletins, model documents, and more)

• Training scholarships for state and national events

Training and Education



• Every year, SHPO commits at least 10% of its federal 

allocation from the Historic Preservation Fund (HPF) to    

CLGs for grant projects

• Competitive application process, through which SHPO 

typically selects 3-7 projects annually

• Funds may be used for two categories of projects:

• Planning, Documentation, and Education Projects

• Minimum: $2,500

• Maximum: $100,000*

• Rehabilitation Planning and Rehabilitation Projects

• Minimum: $5,000

• Maximum: $100,000*

CLG Grant Program



General Guidelines

• Applications must come from the CLG

• Non-profits and other public entities may receive funds 

through the CLG

• Match requirements vary from year to year

• Grant funds are paid on an expense reimbursement basis

Rehabilitation Projects

• Owned by local unit of government, non-profit,                 

or other public entity

• Must be listed in the National Register

• Require a preservation easement

CLG Grant Program



Historic resource surveys or archaeological investigations

Nominations to the National Register of Historic Places

Study Committee reports for local designation

Historic context studies

Design guidelines and related technical materials

Educational activities, workshops, and publications

Trades workshops and other training

Historic Structure Reports

Cultural Landscape Reports

Façade studies

Feasibility studies

Marketing studies

Plans and specifications

Condition Assessment Reports

Ordinance updates/new ordinances

Websites, smart phone apps, GIS databases

Walking tours, driving tours, and heritage tourism programming

Historic district signage

Municipal or county preservation plans

Preservation elements of master plans

Economic impact studies

Engineering studies

Adaptive Reuse Plans

Master Plans

Preservation Plans

Historic Resource Management Plans

Physical preservation, stabilization, and rehabilitation work

CLG Grants What Can We Fund?

Rehabilitation and Rehabilitation Planning Projects

|

A lot! Here are some examples.

Preservation Planning, Documentation, and Education Projects



Washtenaw CountyCity of Detroit City of Kalamazoo

• Vine Street survey
• Washington Square survey
• Edison Neighborhood survey
• Window Rehab Workshops
• Window Rehab Video and Book
• NAPC Training
• Kalamazoo Water Tower Rehab
• American Red Cross Rehab
• Haymarket HD NRHP
• WMU East Campus NRHP
• Stuart Neighborhood NRHP

• Belle Isle Aquarium Repairs
• Ford Piquette Ave Plant Rehab
• Fort Wayne Stabilization Plan
• Engine House #1 Rehab
• DeRoy Auditorium Master Plan
• Scarab Club Rehab
• Building Arts Lab for training
• Cass Corridor survey
• Eastern Market NRHP
• Philip A. Hart Plaza NRHP
• South Rosedale Park NRHP

• Superior Township survey
• German Settlement survey
• Northfield Township survey
• HistWeb GIS Portal
• Preservation Workshops
• Design Guidelines Workshop
• Local Historic District Studies
• Walking/driving tours
• Hack House Rehab
• Chelsea Center for the Arts Plan
• Gordon Hall Master Plan



African American Civil Rights Program (all local gov’t)
The African American Civil Rights Grant Program (Civil Rights Grants) documents, 

interprets, and preserves sites and stories related to the African American struggle to 

gain equal rights as citizens. Grants fund a broad range of planning, development, and 

research projects.

History of Equal Rights Program (all local gov’t)
The program preserves sites related to the struggle of all people to achieve equal rights 

in America. The History of Equal Rights grants are not limited to any specific group and 

are intended to include the broadest possible interpretation of sites associated with 

efforts to achieve equal rights. This program funds physical preservation work and pre-

preservation planning activities for sites.

Paul Bruhn Historic Revitalization Program (only CLGs)
Supports subgrant programs that enable the rehabilitation of historic properties and 

rehabilitate, protect, and foster economic development of rural communities. This 

program funds pre-development work and physical rehabilitation of properties.

Underrepresented Community Program (only CLGs)
Projects include surveys and inventories of historic properties associated with 

communities underrepresented in the National Register, as well as the development of 

nominations to the National Register for specific sites.

NPS Grant Programs



1.  Enact HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE 

2.  Establish a HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

3.  Complete the APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION

4.  SHPO REVIEW and feedback

5.  SHPO submits recommendation for NPS CONCURRENCE

Applying for the CLG Program

• Communities can apply at any time

• Applications are reviewed year-round by SHPO

• Process typically takes 2-3 months but is largely dependent on 

the community’s responsiveness

CLG Application Basics



Local government 
passes historic 

district ordinance

Historic District 
Commission 
appointed

Use this as an 
opportunity to engage 

with local elected 
officials to gain support 

for CLG certification

Community 
submits CLG 
application to 

SHPO for review

SHPO reviews 
application and 

requests 
additional 

information

Community 
finalizes 

application for 
SHPO approval

Local elected 
official and SHPO 
sign a certification 

agreement

SHPO forwards 
request for 

certification to 
National Park 

Service

NPS concurs with SHPO request and officially certifies community as part of the CLG program

Within 30 days Within 15 daysTypically within 30-60 days, 
depending on turnaround time



Alan Higgins

Certified Local Government Coordinator

State Historic Preservation Office

517.256.4358

HigginsS3@michigan.gov

Questions?

Michigan.gov/SHPO

CLG Program: Michigan.gov/CLGgrants



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 3Q2022 ACTIVITIES

DATE ADDRESS APPLICANT WORK DOCUMENT COMMENTS

214 85 E Washington Olsen Replacing 50 Windows NtP

215 7 Buffalo Schaffer New Shutters CoA

322 21 E Church Siecinski Window Repairs eMail Applic. Expired, Not Renewed

424 62 N Main Knapp Replace Fencing CoA

425 177 N Main McLean Mitigation of Fencing NtP ref: 9/30/2020 NoD

521 7 Buffalo Schaffer Replace Porch Decking CoA

521 21 Miller Dacosta Replace Fencing CoA

521 41 Buffalo Forte Replace Roofing CoA

525 41 Buffalo Forte Rebuild Chimney Stack MoAA

602 85 E Washington Olsen New Deck & Screened Porch MoAA

604 66 E washington Battishill Replace Porch Decking MoAA

605 122 N Main Still Replace Porch Steps MoAA

618 130 N Main Perez Foundation & Porch Repairs CoA

630 2 S Main Coudret Repaint Awning Signage eMail Planning Comm. Has Jurisdiction

630 69 S Main Brosky Addition of 2-Car Garage CoA ZBA Approved

722 66 E Washington Battishill Privacy Fence & Fence Removal CoA

722 12 S Holcomb Baker Replace Fencing CoA Non-Historic Resource

722 80 E Washington Segers Window Replacements CoA

722 375 Depot Smith Rain Garden Bridge CoA

Key:

CoA - Certificate of Appropriateness

CCoA - Conditional Certificate of Appropriateness

MoAA - Memorandum of Administrative Approval

NoD - Notice of Denial

NtP - Notice to Proceed



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 3Q2022 and WTD 2023 ACTIVITIES

DATE ADDRESS PHOTO APPLICANT WORK DOCUMENT COMMENTS

Sep         

Oct         

Nov

18 N. Holcomb Savich Replacing  11 Windows

CoA 

pending 

new 

application

Sep       

Oct       

Dec

5 & 9 S. Main Esshaki Restaurant Renovation CoA



CLARKSTON HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 3Q2022 and WTD 2023 ACTIVITIES

Nov 9 Miller Smotherman
Yard Fencing, Privacy Fence, 

Front Walk
CoA

Via Admin. 

Approval

Key:

CoA - Certificate of Appropriateness

CCoA - Conditional Certificate of Appropriateness

NoD - Notice of Denial

NtP - Notice to Proceed
































	Sheet1
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: Michigan Certified Local Government
	Slide 9
	Slide 10: Michigan Certified Local Government
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17



